From: Solum, Emily

To: Fick, Mackinzey

Subject: RE: CON 6211 RT

Date: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:38:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mackinzey,

The building de-licensed 129 SNF beds recently. The space where the 10 beds will be located
were previously SNF rooms.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks!

Emily M. Solum

Partner

Direct: 573-761-1120
Emily.Solum@huschblackwell.com

Please note my name change from Park to Solum.

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Solum, Emily <emily.solum@huschblackwell.com>
Subject: CON 6211 RT

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Emily,

After review of the application, some additional information is needed.
e What is currently within the 10 unlicensed rooms?

This information is needed by Friday, June Gth, 2025.

Mackingey Fick
Assistant Program Coordinator
Certificate of Need Agency :
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.ph
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services

920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102

D<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

This email is from the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services. It contains confidential or
privileged information that may be protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized disclosure, review,
copying, distribution, or use of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately destroy this message and notify the
sender at the following email address: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov or by calling (573) 751-6403.
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